From: Nanette Gilles

To: Grant, Eddie R.
Date: Thu, Apr 29, 2004 3:12 PM
Subject: Re: May 11-12 site visit

I will talk to the reviewers and get back to you.

>>> "Grant, Eddie R." <eddie.grant@exeloncorp.com> 04/29/04 08:38AM >>>
Nanette -
Thanks for the heads up on the May 11-12 Site Visit info.

However, the info prompts a few questions.

1) Can you give me an approximate head count for the tours each day?

2) Can we get a little more guidance on what might constitute the
requested/needed Security "data"?

3) What topics might fit into the safeguards information arena "discussions
and accumulation of information™?

Repeat of the provided info... (for ease of reference)

Security - May 12

Need data to analyze:

1) air approaches to the site and PA

2) water approaches to the site and PA

3) Land approaches to the site and PA

4) Identification of offsite response resources

A physical walk/drive around the OCA and PA.

Consider discussions and accumulation of information to go to the Safeguards
Information arena.

Thanks,

Exelon
Early Site Permit Project
Eddie R. Grant
610.765.5001 voice
610.765.5755 fax
850.598.9801 cell
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject

to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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